

PROFILE

I am a web designer and developer from Dallas, Texas with over 10 years experience. I specialize in Flash design and programming, identity and branding, XHTML/CSS, and integration with popular Content Management Systems. I am familiar with most web programming languages and frameworks. I also speak, read, and write fluent Spanish and Portuguese.

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE DESIGNER / DEVELOPER: CORDOBA, ARGENTINA — 2005-PRESENT

Create, design, program, and troubleshoot intranet flash/flex applications and open source blog and content management programs. Manage team of remote workers in creating PHP and Ruby on Rails web applications. Logo and Identity Branding and Illustration.

CUSTOMER RELATIONS MANAGER: PULTE HOMES, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA — 2003-2005

Interacted with sales managers, construction superintendents, project managers, and trade contractors to give homeowner a seamless experience from point-of-sale until 15 months of home ownership. Acted as first contact for Litigation threats and Warranty Repairs. Organized, scheduled and followed through with 30+ private contractors on construction and repairs for over 600 homes at regular intervals. Interacted with customers to achieve company goals as a method to consistently contend for National JD Power awards.

WEB DESIGN INTERN, BYU CENTER FOR INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN, PROVO UTAH — 2002

Worked as an intern in a large team environment with programmers and designers to create complex online interactive learning environments for Brigham Young University.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER: BYU BOOKSTORE, PROVO, UTAH — 2000-2001

Created and optimize images and information for website (www.byubookstore.com). Created signs, logos, advertisements, and displays for in-store and print mediums. Hosted and produced weekly video and interview show to promote sales and store awareness.

REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVE: CAMPINAS, BRAZIL — 1995-1997

As a volunteer, taught techniques for development of stronger family structures. Managed and trained a team of 13 other representatives in communication and teaching techniques in Portuguese.

EDUCATION

Brigham Young University — Bachelor's in Marketing Communications / Graphic Design, 2002

SKILLS

Flash (Actionscript 2 &3), Hand-coded XHTML/CSS, Photoshop, Illustrator, Fireworks, Dreamweaver , XML. Mac OS X. Also quite familiar with PHP, Ruby and Flex

Solid understanding of MVC Architecture and OOP programming. Experience with Flex, Ruby on Rails, and CakePHP frameworks.

Comfortable working and customizing open-source content management systems such as, but not limited to Wordpress and Textpattern.

Fluent English, Spanish, Portuguese

AWARDS

American Legion Boy's State Representative. Texas, 1993

Eagle Scout, Boy Scouts of America, 1993.

Texas Award for Academic Recognition for score on state standardized test, 1993.

National Honor Society 1993-1994.

Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce award for Customer Satisfaction - 2004

JD Power and Associates #1 Ranking New-Home Builder Customer Satisfaction 2005, 2006

REFERENCES

Ryan Brunson - 702 339 9737 - Operations Manager - Ireland Inc., Las Vegas

Michael HYTE - 702 523 7012 - Deputy Special Public Defender, Office of Special Public Defender, Las Vegas

Tyler Quarles - 970 274 6949 - Directional Drilling Engineer, Excel Directional Technologies, Austin, TX